Williams, Antoinette L.

From: do-not-reply@cybergrants.com

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Williams, Antoinette L.

Subject: Walmart Community Grant Request ID 38335977, Facility # 2584

Dear Antoinette Williams,

Congratulations! The Walmart Community Grants Team and Facility # 2584 are pleased to inform you that your
Community Grant application for Request ID 38335977 has been selected to receive a $2,500.00 grant.

Your grant will be mailed to the address provided in the submitted application. Please allow 4-6 weeks for delivery. If
you do not receive your check in that time, or have moved since submitting this grant request, please contact the facility
manager to make further inquiries. For your reference we have provided the check information below:

Check # 1800891
At Walmart, we strongly believe in giving back and are proud to support organizations that improve communities where

our customers and associates live and work.

As a Community Grant recipient, we encourage you to celebrate this accomplishment. Please contact your Walmart
Store manager to discuss recognition opportunities and other ways to generate grant awareness.

We appreciate your efforts to help people live better and wish you success.
Sincerely,
The Walmart Community Grants Team
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